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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, November 1C, 2010 10:35 AM

To: Tais Silva’

Subject: RE; Change Address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Casy At
fiterniel Accesy
Safhvare Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the guality of sarvice you recewved from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer Dawn K Roberts. Flonda Interim Secretary of State, is committed 10 continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link 10 the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your panicipation

DS Customer satsinelinn Suivay

From: Tais Silva [mailto:Tais.Silva@BancHouse.com)
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 10:25 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Change Address

Hi, Good Morninglil
We would like to change the ADDRESS for the foliowing Corporation:

CRYSTAL BLUE POOL SERVICES, INC.

Document Number : PO0OO00049204

Fein Number : 65-1008166

New Principal and Mailing address:

1254 SW 48TH TERR, DEERFIELD BEACH, FL 33442

Theinks,

Tax House Corporation

Registered Agent
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